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From: Alicia Williamson
Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2008 11:19 AM
To: Tony.Banks@dom.com
Subject: RE: FW: Conference Details (MAY 16, 2008--11:00 AM ET--Conf# 4817143)--Call in number

I was actually planning to call in from home, but can add another line so two should be fine.  
As for a prep time today, how about I call you this afternoon. Im waiting for feedback from Bill on availability. 
Alicia 
 
From: Tony.Banks@dom.com [mailto:Tony.Banks@dom.com]  
Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2008 10:56 AM 
To: Alicia Williamson 
Subject: Re: FW: Conference Details (MAY 16, 2008--11:00 AM ET--Conf# 4817143)--Call in number 
 
 
so the # of lines = 5, which = 1 for NRC (R'ville), 1 for PNNL, 1 for Dom (Richmond), 1 for Bechtel (Frederick) - is this ok if 
we use 2?    
 
did you have a time you wanted to call me today as prep?    
 
thanks -  
 
Tony  

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information which may be legally 
confidential and/or privileged and does not in any case represent a firm ENERGY COMMODITY bid or 
offer relating thereto which binds the sender without an additional express written confirmation to that 
effect. The information is intended solely for the individual or entity named above and access by anyone 
else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of 
the contents of this information is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic 
transmission in error, please reply immediately to the sender that you have received the message in error, 
and delete it. Thank you.  



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  NorthAnna3_NonPublic_EX  
Email Number:  292  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (Alicia.Williamson@nrc.gov20080515111800)  
 
Subject:   RE: FW: Conference Details (MAY 16, 2008--11:00 AM ET--Conf# 
4817143)--Call in number  
Sent Date:   5/15/2008 11:18:53 AM  
Received Date:  5/15/2008 11:18:00 AM  
From:    Alicia Williamson 
 
Created By:   Alicia.Williamson@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"Tony.Banks@dom.com" <Tony.Banks@dom.com>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:     
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    1441      5/15/2008 11:18:00 AM  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
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